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WELLINGTON, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 1883.

Town District of Stratford to be deemed to be in the
County of Taranaki.
Wu, F. DRUMMOND JERVOIS, -
Governor.

A PROCLAMATION.

T N exercise and pursuance of the powers and authorities
vested in me by * The Town Districts Act 1881 Amend-
ment Act, 1883,” I, William Francis Drummond Jervois, the
iGovernor of the Colony of New Zealand, do hereby proclaim
.and declare that the Town District of Stratford, situated in
the Counties of Taranaki and Hawera, shall be deemed to
be included in the County of Taranaki. And I do hereby
further proclaim and declare that the boundaries of the
Counties of Taranaki and Hawera shall respectively be those
described in the Schedule hereto.

SCHEDULE.
CouNTY OF TARANAKI

1s bounded towards the North-west and North by the County
of Kawhia from the ocean to Mount Rangitoto; thence
towards the Bast by a right line to the source of the Onga-
ruhe River, and thence by a line along the middle of the
‘Ongaruhe, of the Ngahuinga (or Tuhua), and of the Wanga-
nui Rivers to the confluence of the last-mentioned river with
the Tangarakau River ; thence towards the South by & right
line to the eastern corner of the Mangaotuku Block; thence
by the southern boundary of that block to its south-west
corner; thence by a right line to the eastern corner of the
Ahuroa Block, and by the eastern boundary of the latter
block to the Patea River ; thence by a line along the middle
of the Patea River to the Town District of Stratford ; thence
by Swansea Road, Warwick Road, and Brecken Road to the
middle of the Patea River; and thence by a line along the
middle of that river to its source near Mount Egmont, by a
right line to the summit of Mount Egmont, by a right line
thence to the source of the Taungatara River, and by a line
along the middle of the last-mentioned river to its mouth ;
and towards the South-west and again towards the North-
west by the ocean to the mouth of the Mokau River, the
place of commencement.

CouNTY oF HaWERA
Is bounded towards the North-west and North by the
“County of Taranaki from the mouth of the Taungatara River
to the south-eastern boundary-line of the Ahuroa Block;
thence towards the North-east by a line along the middle of

(r.s.)

the Patea River to where it last crosses the confiscation

boundary-line ; thencc towards the South-east by a right
line to the source cof the Manawapou River, and by a line
along the middle of that river to the ocean; and towards
the South-west by the ocean to the place of commencement. .

Given under the hand of His Excellency Sir William
Francis Drummond Jervois, Lieutenant-General
in Her Majesty’'s Army, Knight Grand Cross of the
Most Distinguished Order of Saint Michael and
Saint George, Companion of the Most Honourable
Order of the Bath, Governor and Commander-in-
Chief in and over Her Majesty’s Colony of New
Zealand and its Dependencies, and Vice-Admiral
of the same; and issued under the Seal of the gaid
Colony, at the Government House, at Wellington,
this twenty-first day of November, in the year of
our Lord one thousand cight hundred and eighty-

three.
THOMAS DICK.

Gob SAVE THE QUEEN!

Special Orders made by Whangarei County Council.—Con-
stitution of Otaika, Glenbervie, and Otonga East Road
Districts.

Colonial Secretary’s Office,
Wellington, 21st November, 1883.
HI following special orders, made by the Whangarei
County Council, are published in. accordance with
“The Counties Act 1876 Amendment Act, 1882.”

THOMAS DICK.

SPECIAL ORDERS.

SerciaL orders passed by the Whangarei County Council on
Wednesday, the 19th September, 1883 :—

Resolved, That a new road district, to be called the Otaika
Road District, be constituted out of a portion of the Maunu
Road District, in compliance with a petition from the rate-
payers setting forth the boundaries; and that the number of
members be five.

Resolved, That a new district, to be called the Glenbervie
Road District, be constituted out of portions of the Whanga-
rei and Whareora, Districts, in accordance with a petition:
from the ratepayers, setting forth the boundaries. - The
number of members to be five.

Resolved, That a new district, to be called the Otonga Fast
Road District, be constituted out of a portion of the outlying
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district of Ngunguru, with the boundaries as set forth in the
petition ; and that the number of members be five.
I certify that the above special orders were made in every
respect as by law required.
RoBERT MAIR,
County Clerk.

Whangarei, 8th November, 1883.

Orarga Roap DisTRICT.

ALL that ares in the Provincial District of Auckland, com-
mencing at the southernmost angle of the Maunu No. 1
Block, No. 3743. Bounded towards the North-west generally
by part of the south-eastern boundary of the Maunu No. 1
Block aforesaid, the south-eastern boundary of the Maunu
No. 2 Block, No. 87434, and again by part of the south-
eastern boundary of the Maunu No. 1 Block to the stream
which forms. the southern boundary of the Waipuna Nos. 1
and 2 Blocks ; thence by said stream, which also forms the
south-eastern boundary of the Waihoanga No. 1 Block, No.
4384, to its intersection by the south-western boundary of
the Tokitaruna and Te Tawa Block, No. 193N ; thence by
part of the south-western and south-eastern boundary of the
last-named block to the Hihi Stream, and by that stream to
the south-western boundary of the Whangarei Town District;
and thence by part of the south-western and by the southern
boundary of the Whangarei Town District aforesaid to the
Whangarei Harbour; towards the East by the waters of
Whangarei Harbour aforesaid to the seaward termination of
the southern boundary of the Parish of Maungatapere;
towards the South by part of the southern boundary of that
parish to the south-western angle of Section No. 103; and
towards the West by the western boundary of Section No. 103
aforesaid to its north-western angle; thence by a right line
to the south-western angle of Section No. 81 of that parish ;
" thence by the western boundary of Section No. 81 aforesaid
to the road at its north-western angle; thence crossing that
road to the south-western angle of Section No. T4, also of
said parish, and by the western boundary of the section last
named and the Otaika River to the southernmost angle of
the Maunu No. 1 Block, the place of commencement.

Correct. S. PErcy SuiTH.
Assistant Surveyor-General.

GLEXBERVIE Roap DISTRICT.

All that area in the Provincial District of Auckland, com-
mencing at the Mangakino River. Bounded towards the
North generally by the northern boundary of the Puketotara
Block, No. 44, part of the western, the northern, and the
eastern boundaries of Te Maruata Block, No. 704, and the
northern and eastern boundaries of the Huanui Block, No.
1296, to the northern boundary-line of the Parish of Para-
haki; and thence Easterly by part of the northern boundary
of that parcel to the middle of the road at the northernmost
angle of Section No. 47 of the Parish of Parahaki aforesaid ;
towards the East by the middle of the road before named to
a point on the same, being the termination of a line in pro-
duction in an easterly direction of the southern boundary of
Section No. 29, also of the parish aforesaid; towards the
South by the aforesaid line and the southern boundaries of
Sections Nos. 39 and 38, the crossing of a road-line 100 links
wide, part of the eastern, the southern, and part of the
western boundaries of Section No. 30, the crossing of another
road of width aforesaid, the northern and part of the western
boundaries of Section No. 32, the southern boundary of Sec-
tion No. 20, the crossing of another road of width aforesaid,
and the southern boundary-line of Section No. 19, all of the
Parish of Parahaki aforesaid, to the Mangakino River before
named ; and thence crossing that river and continuing
southerly along its western bank to its confluence with the
Otangarei Stream ; towards the South-west by the middle of
the Otangarei Stream to the place of its first intersection
by the eastern boundary of a portion of the subdivision of
Mair’s grant containing 207 acres, more or less, and being
the property of one John Gordon; thence by the eastern and
north-eastern boundaries of that portion of the subdivision of
Mair’s grant aforesaid and the north-eastern boundary of
another portion of the aforesaid subdivision containing 163
acres 2 roods 32 perches, more or less, and being the property
of one George Burnett, to the north-western boundary of
Mair's grant aforesaid; and towards the North-west generally
by part of the north-western boundary of Mair’s grant afore-
said to a point on the same being the termination of a right
line in continuance of the middle of the road which forms
the south-western boundary of Section No. 7 of the Parish of
Whangarei ; thence by the right line aforesaid to the middle
of the road which forms the south-eastern boundary of Sec-
tion No. 7 aforesaid, and by the middle of that road continued
to the middle of the road which forms the north-eastern
boundary of the section last named; and thence continuing
along the midle of the last-described road to the Waitaua
River; and thence by that river and the Mangakino River
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aforesaid to the northern boundary of the Puketotara Block
first mentioned, the place of commencement.
Correct. S. PrrcY SMmiTH,
Asgistant Surveyor-General.

Oroxga Hast Roap DisrrIcT.

All that area in the Provincial District of Awuckland,
bounded towards the North by the southern boundary of Te
Wairahi Block, No. 815, from its south-western angle to the
Whananaki Inlet, and by the waters of that inlet to the south
head at the entrance; towards the East by Sandy Bay from
the place above described to the north-eastern angle of Block
XIIIL., Opuawhanga Survey District; and thence by the
eastern boundary of Block XIII. aforesaid to its south-
eastern angle ; towards the South by the southern boundaries
of Blocks XTIII., XII., and XI., Opuawhanga Survey Dis-
trict aforesaid, to the south-western angle of the latter
block ; towards the South-west by part of the north-eastern
boundary of the Hikurangi Road District to the south-
eastern boundary of the Otonga Road District, as described
in Gazette No. 42, of the 18th May, 1883, page 643 ; and towards
the North-west by the south-eastern boundary of the Otonga
Road District aiforesaid to Trig. Station F; and thence
by a right line northerly to the south-western angle of Te
Wairahi Block, No. 315, first mentioned, the place of com-
mencement. '

S. PrRCY SMITH,
Agsistant Surveyor-General.

Mavxu Roap DistrICT.
Amended Boundaries.

All that area in the Provineial District of Auckland,
bounded towards the North by the Mangare River from its
confluence with the Wairua River to the FPahi-wairua
Stream ; thence towards the North-west by that stream to
the Mirowhakatiki Block ; thence towards the North-east by
that block and the Maruarua Block to the south-eastern
corner of the latter; thence by a right line to the western-
most corner of the Whauwhau Block; and thence by the
Whangarei Road District, as described in Gaszetfe No. 42,
of the 18th May, 1883, page 644, and part of the south-
western boundary of the Town District of Whangarei to the
Hihi Stream; towards the South-east generally by the Hihi
Stream aforesaid to the line forming part of the south-
eastern boundary of the Tokitaruna and Te Tawa Block, No.
193x; thence by that line and the line which forms the
south-western boundary of the block last named to its inter-
section by the stream which forms the eastern boundary of
the Waihoanga No. 1 Block, No. 4334 ; thence by that stream,
which also forms the southern bonndary of the Waipuna
Nos. 2 and 1 Blocks, to its intersection by the south-eastern
boundary of the Maunu No. 1 Block, No. 8743 ; thence by

part of the south-eastern boundary of that block to the-

south-eastern boundary of the Maunu No. 2 Block, and again
by the part of the south-eastern boundary of the Maunu
No. 1 Block to its sonthernmost angle; thence by the Otaika
River to the western boundary of Section No. 74 of the
Parish of Maungatapere, and by that boundary to the road
at its southern side; thence crossing that road to the north-
western angle of Section No. 81, also of the Parish of Maunga-
tapere aforesaid, and by the western boundary of the latter
section to its south-western angle; thence by a right line to
the north-western angle of Section No. 103 of the Parish of
Maungatapere aforesaid ; and thence by the north-western
boundary of that section to its south-western angle; towards
the South-west by part of the south-western boundary of the
Parish of Maungatapere to the westernmost corner of Section
No. 118 of the Parish of Maungakaramea, Tangihua Survey
District, and & right line to the Wairna River aforesaid at
Wharekohi; and thence towards the North-west by that
river to the place of commencement.
S. Prrcy SwmrrH,
Assistant Surveyor-General.

WHANGAREI RoAD DISTRICT,

Amended Boundaries.

All that area in the Provinecial District of Auckland,
bounded towards the North by the southern boundary of the
Kaurihohore Road District, as described in Gazette No. 42,
of the 18th May, 1883, page 643, from the southernmost
angle of Section No. 114 of the Parish of Whangarei to the
middle of the road which forms the north-eastern boundary
of Section No. 12 of said parish ; towards the East generally
by the middle of that road to the middle of the road which
forms the south-eastern boundary of Seotion No. 7 of said
parish, and by the middle of the latter road continued to the
middle of the road which forms the south-western boundary
of Section No. 7 aforesaid ; thence by the middle of the last-
mentioned road produced south-easterly to the north-western
boundary of Mair's grant; thence South.westerly by the
north-western boundary of Mair's grant aforesaid to the
Otangarei Stream, and by that stream to the northernmost
corner of a portion of & subdivision of Mair’s grant aforesaid
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containing 163 acres 2 roods 32 perches, more or less,
and being the property of one George Burnett; thence by the
north-eastern boundary of that portion of the subdivision of
Mair’s grant aforesaid, and also the north-eastern and eastern
boundaries of another portion of the subdivision of Mair’s
grant before mentioned containing 207 acres, more or less,
and being the property of one John Gordon, to the first in-
tersection of the latter boundary by the Otangarei Stream
aforesaid nearest to its south-eastern extremity ; and thence
by the middle of the Otangarei Sircam aforesaid to its con-
fluence with the Waitaua River, and by the latter river to
the northern boundary of the Whangarei Town District;
towards the South generally by the northern and north-
western boundaries of the Whangarei Town District aforesaid
to the easternmost corner of Section No. 77, Whauwhau
Block, Purua Survey District; thence again towards the
South and South-west by the southern and south-western
boundary-lineg of that block; thence towards the North-west
and again towards the North by the north-western and
northern boundary-lines of the Whauwhau Block aforesaid ;
and thence towards the West by part of the western boun-
dary-line of Mair’s grant, the western boundary-lines of the
Kamo Block and of the land known as ¢ Meldrum’s Claim,”
to the place of commencement.
S. PERCY SMITH,
Assistant Surveyor-General.

WHAREORA Roap DISTRICT.

Amended Boundaries.

All that area in the Provincial District of Auckland,
bounded towards the North-east by the north-eastern
boundary of the Parish of Parahaki, from the northernmost
corner of Section No, 59 to the summit of the Whanui
Mountain ; thence towards the South by the southern
boundary-line of the Parish of Parahaki aforesaid to the
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north-western corner of Section No. 208 of the Parish of
Owhiwa, Whangarei Survey District; thence towards the
South-east by the north-westexrn boundary-line of Section
No. 208 aforesaid; thence ncross a road; and again towards
the South by the southern boundary-line of Scetion No. 209
of the parish last mentioned ; thence across aunother road to
the south-eastern boundary-line of Section No. 7 of the
Parish of Wariara aforesaid; thence again towards the
South-east by the south-eastern boundary-line of the last-
mentioned section and the south-eastern boundary-lines of
Sections Nos. 6, 5, 4, and 3, Parish of Wariara aforesaid;
thence again towards the North-east and South-east by the
eastern and southern boundary-lines of Dent’s claim to
Whangarei Harbour ; towards the South-west and West by
the Whangarei River and the Katea or Waitaua River to
the south-western corner of Section No. 19 of the Parish of
Parahaki; and towards the north-west by the southern
boundary of Section No. 19 aforesaifl, the crossing of a road
100 links wide, the southern and part of the eastern boundary
of Section No. 20, the southern boundary of Section No. 31,
the crossing of a road 100 links wide, part of the south-
western, the southern, and part of the eastern boundary of
Section No. 30, the crossing of a road of width aforesaid, the
southern boundaries of Sections Nos. 38 and 39, and the
southern boundary of the latter section produced to the
middle of the road which forms its eastern boundary ; thence
by the middle of the road aforesaid to the line which forms
the north-western boundary of Section No. 59, all of the
Parish of Parahaki; and thence by that line to the northern-
most corner of the last-mentioned section, the place of com-
mencement.
S. PERCY SMITH,
Assistant Surveyor-Gencral.
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